From: Fenedick, John (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 10:08 AM
To: Loen, Kenneth; Hudson, Joe
Subject: RE: Holgate Curve Deviations
Joe,

We did use MicroStation, and the files are in a ProjectWise directory. Unfortunately, I'm working from
home today, so | can't point you to the proper location. I'll be in tomorrow. And heaven knows that my
memory isn't up to the challenge.

| did place the files in a logical directory that is easy to find. | think that they're under the "Design" folder
rather than the "Cad" folder with the contract plans. If you can't find them after just a minute or two, then
ask Justin or one of the other designers to search for them.

Thanks,
John F.

From: Loen, Kenneth [mailto:Loen@pbworld.com]
Sent: Thu 5/7/2009 8:28 AM

To: Hudson, Joe

Cc: Fenedick, John (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Holgate Curve Deviations

Joe, unfortunately | wasn't involved in preparing the figures, so | won't be much help there. John F.
should be able to point you in the right direction though...
Kenneth

From: Hudson, Joe [mailto:HudsoJo@wsdot.wa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 8:27 AM

To: Loen, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Holgate Curve Deviations

Do you know where | can find the graphic figures for the two deviations for the Holgate Curve? They look
like they were done in microstation and | just need to change a few notes on the figures. Please let me
know when you get the chance. Thanks

Joe

From: Loen, Kenneth [mailto:Loen@pbworld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 2:14 PM

To: Hudson, Joe

Cc: Fenedick, John (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Holgate Curve Deviations

If memory serves me correctly, the final versions should be marked with the latest date, and have the
word "FINAL" in the file title somewhere. If you have any trouble tracking them down, let me know and I'll
come up to help.



Incidentally, the final pdfs are all in the "I - Major Deviations" core directory, not distributed to the
subdirectories (if | remember right).
Thanks,

Kenneth

From: Fenedick, John (Consultant) [mailto:FenediJ@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Hudson, Joe

Cc: Loen, Kenneth (Consultant); Loen, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Holgate Curve Deviations

Hi Joe,

The Word docs can be found on the U-drive in the following highlighted directories:

& ' Nwucwffilen1' data' ¥iaduct'Engineering’,South’, Task Order SBYPC-34 Design Documentation’, Work Pro

File Edit ‘Wwiew Fawvorites Tools  Help

@Backv-.J'!_ﬁ u'l:b'lj xn|'

address [ ViMwucwEfile01)datalviaduct\ Engineering| South Task Crder SB\PC-34 Design Documentation)work Producksi] - Mz

/- ) search - Folders

Mame = | Size | Type

5 99 Mainline File Folder

W 99 Ramps File Folder
515 File Falder
[CIFigures_Draft Ock-2008 File Folder
[CADaviaw Size: 36.6 MB | Eila Ecldar

If you have specific questions, you may want to contact Kenneth. There are several versions, but | think
that you can sort by date and use the most recent version. Thanks,

John F.
206-267-3843

From: Hudson, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 7:24 AM
To: Fenedick, John (Consultant)
Subject: Holgate Curve Deviations

John,

Do you know where | can get a word copy of the Holgate Curve deviations? | know that Kenneth Loen
did this work but | thought it might be on a drive somewhere. | looked at the deviations and they still
apply but | think we will have update this and maybe include more information to cover a left shoulder
deviation for the entire SR 99.

Also, | am going over the transition design criteria and wanted to briefly talk with you about some things if
you have the time. Please let me know if you have the chance. Thanks

Joe
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